From: Stephanie Justmann <sjustmann@mayvillecity.com>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Jones Auction & Realty Service <Info@jonesauctionservice.com>
Subject: RE: 111 N Mayville

This Library was opened February 1968.

| have already checked the posting out on the website. Nice Job!

Stephanie Justmann
City Administrator

15 South School Street

PO Box 273

Mayville, W1 53050

Phone: 920-387-7900 X1207
Fax: 920-387-7919
www.mayvillecity.com

MA\g,ylLLE

From: Jones Auction & Realty Service <Info@jonesauctionservice.com>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Stephanie Justmann <sjustmann@mayvillecity.com>

Subject: RE: 111 N Mayville

Stephanie,

Would someone in the City office know the age of the building? What year it was built?



Date
1/20/2023
2/20/2023
3/15/2023
4/20/2023
5/31/2023
6/27/2023
7/31/2023
8/31/2023
9/21/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
11/29/2023
12/20/2023

Ref No
31-1
56-1
545-1
16-1
58-1
498-1
33-1
54-1
57-1
61-1
5-1
57-1
136-1

Jml Co
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

Description

ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L
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

Natural Gas L3

Debit
865.7
799.73
561.66
226.73
134.03
38.81
16.99
17.9
14.16
36.8
85.15
902.46
1416.78
$5,116.9



Date
1/20/2022
2/18/2022
3/22/2022
4/21/2022
5/23/2022
6/22/2022
7/21/2022
8/22/2022
9/21/2022
10/24/2022
11/21/2022
12/19/2022

Ref No
56-1
581-1
5221
336-1
51-1
641-1
18-1
609-1
497-1
50-1
52-1
548-1

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

Natural Gas A3

Debit
627.63
1229.47
268.02
330.23
139.62
49.34
13.75
15.97
33.01
198.47
289.99
541.51
$3,737.01



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
29-1
30-1
54-1
55-1
543-1
544-1
14-1
15-1
57-1
56-1
496-1
497-1
31-1
32-1
52-1
53-1
55-1
56-1
59-1
60-1
4-1
56-1
53-1
133-1
135-1

Jrnl Co
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
ALLIANT ENERGY/WPSL
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L

Electric S0

Debit
47.08--
647.8
45.23 -
666.06
47.18—
676.6
4177
584.5
714.34
46.62 —
44.86 —
765.36
40.48 —
844.41
42.97 —
867.17
42.39 -
784.2
45.62 —
642.93
1819.51—
1633.27—
694.98
952.98 —
1519.89
$14,258.2

74098 25—



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
579-1
580-1
520-1
521-1
334-1
335-1
49-1
50-1
639-1
640-1
16-1
17-1
607-1
608-1
495-1
496-1
48-1
49-1
50-1
51-1
546-1
547-1

Jml Co
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

- AP

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
ALLIANT ENERGY/WPS&L
ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L

Electric 004,

Debit
43.62
535.37
73.7
978.89
23.08
303.53
44.35
573.58
45.82
607.46
44.55
729.86
39.75
780.94
46.83
813.22
43.07
732.18
43.07
578.42
41.99
594.14
36.55
546.99
$8,300.96
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